No test desired to top of casing using packer, non to the upper kelly cock, to
the Zower kelly cock, orn to the dnill pipe safety valve,

PLease contact us if you have any question concerning the above orn any phase
04§ this test.

We appreciate your business and we will welcome your suggestions as to how we
may better serve you in the futunre.

Sincerely youns,
YELLOW JACKET TOOLS AND SERVICES, INC.

Aoy T

Gondon Christophen
GC/4a
Attachments
ce:  Mobil 048 Corporation
Mideand, Texas

ul S' G. S.

Antesia, New Mexico



